



Land Use Consultants

- Zoning, Planning, Building & Land Use
- Variances, Conditional Use Permits & Waivers
- Permit Tracking
- Property Analysis & Feasibility Studies
- Business, Gaming & Liquor Licensing
- Development Services

February 14, 2008

City of Las Vegas Planning &
Development 739 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV. 89101

APN: 125-20-801-002

RE: SUP-26417

Dear Evan Duvall,

Please accept this letter as our request for a hold from our Planning Commission meeting date of Feb.28-08. We would like to be on the March 27th agenda for the Planning Commission. The reason is to hold a neighborhood meeting per the planner handling this application.

Thank you for your time regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Sandra Montgomery
Associate Planner
Greater Nevada Planning, Inc.
ph.# 312-2435

RECEIVED
FEB 14 2008